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Memorandum

To: Wyoming Livestock Board Members and Interested Parties

From: Steve True, Director, CEO

Date: October 3, 2024

Subject: Wyoming Livestock Board Meeting Announcement

The Wyoming Livestock Board [WLSB] has scheduled a public meeting for Tuesday, October
8th, 2024 beginning at 7:00 a.m. by Zoom. Topics include: director updates, animal health
updates and rules that were out for public comment which ended September 27, 2024: chapter 8
livestock import rules and chapter 15 trichomoniasis rules.

HitH

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/|/83519997473?pwd=Mr5qetWv1jg6s3T1IKBTn7BTnAtKaB.1

Meeting ID: 835 1999 7473
Passcode: 304007

One tap mobile
+17193594580,,83519997473#,,,,*304007# US
+13462487799,,83519997473#,,,,*304007# US (Houston)

Dial by your location

e +1 719 359 4580 USe +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)* +1 669 444 9171 US
* +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)* +1 253 205 0468 US

*+1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)* +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

* +1 305 224 1968 USe +1 309 205 3325 USe +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
*+1 360 209 5623 USe +1 386 347 5053 USe +1 507 473 4847 US

*+1 564 217 2000 US+ +1 646 931 3860 USe +1 689 278 1000 US

*+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 835 1999 7473
Passcode: 304007

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kb9EKPb2m8
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